From: michael@karloutsos.com
Subject: Re: April 16th
Date: April 6, 2015 at 10:28 PM
To: Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

| know. I'm with you. Totally understand. All good.

Michael Karloutsos

(215) 806 2311

From: Hunter Biden

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2015 10:26 PM
To: michael@karloutsos.com
Subject: Re: April 16th

You know the reason why I want to keep it in the family - I love MM too but that's creating a whole other dinner that I can't handle.

RHB
202.333.1880

On Apr 6,2015, at 7:54 PM, michael@karloutsos.com wrote:

He did it innocently. Obviously we all love Mike but please don't feel obligated to expand the group on account
of us. Intimate is always better in my book.

Michael Karloutsos
(215) 806 2311

From: michael@karloutsos.com
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2015 7:34 PM
To: Hunter Biden

Subject: Re: April 16th

Mystery solved. My dad.

Michael Karloutsos
(215) 806 2311

From: michael@karloutsos.com
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2015 7:29 PM
To: Hunter Biden

Subject: Re: April 16th

Mike? | did not tell him so I'm not sure where he heard it from.

Michael Karloutsos
(215) 806 2311

From: Hunter Biden

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2015 7:26 PM
To: michael@karloutsos.com
Subject: Re: April 16th

Confirmed 100%. Mike Manatos just asked me about it but I really want to keep this as low key quiet as possible.

RHB
202.333.1880

On Apr 6,2015, at 7:23 PM, michael@karloutsos.com wrote:

Hunter, how's it going? Are you back from Houston? I pray everything is ok with Beau and that you all had a blessed Easter with your

family!!!
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Just checking in to make certain the event on the 16th is confirmed?
Thanks!

Michael Karloutsos
(215) 806 2311



